Public Document Pack

Blackpool Council

17 November 2015

To:  Councillors Scott, Singleton and L Taylor

The above members are requested to attend the:

LICENSING PANEL

Thursday, 26 November 2015 at 6.00 pm
in Committee Room B, Town Hall, Blackpool

AGENDA

1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST - LICENSING

Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in
doing so state:-

(1) the type of interest concerned

(2) the nature of the interest concerned; and

(3) whether they have or have not sat on a Planning Committee which has previously
considered a planning application in respect of a licensed premises which is also subject

to consideration for a premises licence as part of the agenda for this meeting.

If any Member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact
the Head of Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting.

(Members are asked to also pay particular attention to the guidance sheet on interests
supplied with the agenda).

3 PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING

The Chairman of the Panel will summarise the procedure and announce the equal
maximum amount of time for each party to speak for the hearing.



A. Iltems 1 and 4 (b) will be undertaken in private session by the Panel and not in
the Meeting Room.

B. Items 2, 3, 4(a) and 4(c) will be recommended to the Panel to be held in public.
C. The Panel may decide to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. (This includes a party and
any person assisting or representing a party)

4 APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE- MOO BISTRO  (Pages 1 -
38)

a. APPLICATION AND REPRESENTATIONS SUBMITTED. To consider the attached report

b. DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES
LICENCE- Moo Bistro

c. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE-
Moo Bistro

Venue information:

First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building.

Other information:

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory
Manager, Tel: 01253 477157, e-mail lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk.



http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/

Agenda Iltem 4

Report to: Licensing Panel
Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Services
Date of Meeting : 26" November 2015

APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE — Moo Bistro

1.0 Purpose of the report:

1.1 To consider an application by Lindsey Whiteside to vary the Premises Licence issued in
respect of Moo Bistro, 31-33 Queens Street.

2.0 Recommendation(s):

21 The panel is requested to determine the application.

3.0 Reasons for recommendation(s):

31 This application must be determined by the Licensing Panel as representations have

been received from the Police and Public Health.

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or No
approved by the Council?

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved Yes
budget?
33 Other alternative options to be considered:

None, the application must be considered by the Licensing Panel.

4.0 Background Information

4.1 Moo Bistro, 31-33 Queen Street, has the benefit of a Premises Licence authorising the sale
of alcohol, provision of regulated entertainment and late night refreshment until 01.00
hours daily.

4.2 The venue itself has traded under a number of different identities. The licence was

revoked in June 2013 when trading as Oggie’s Bar. It was then re-licensed as Moo
Bistro in June 2014

Page 1



4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

The licence was transferred to the current holder on 6™ October 2015. At the time of
applying for the transfer of the licence, the application for consideration today was
also submitted.

The application requests the following:

1. To extend the hours for the consumption of alcohol and recorded music until 02.00
2. To vary the wording of condition 7 in annexe 2 to read “the provision of food
including hot snacks will form a substantial element of the operation of the premises
with sufficient furniture and seating provided and set out in such a way that it does
not become a high volume vertical drinking establishment

3. Condition 4 in annexe 2 to be varied to state that all staff will be trained to BIIAB
level 1 (ARAR) within three months of commencing employment

There is some confusion over conditions 35, 36 and 37 because although the
application form requests the removal of these conditions, the applicant has
subsequently stated that they do not wish to remove these conditions. The panel will
note that as part of the operating schedule for this application, it has been stated
that only over 18s will be allowed on the premises. If this is added as a condition it
will conflict with the existing conditions about access to the premises by those under
the age of 18.

Local policy considerations

This premises is situated within the town centre saturation area.

National policy considerations

9.12 —The police are an essential source of advice and information on the impact and
potential impact of licensable activities, particularly on the crime and disorder
objective. The licensing authority should accept all reasonable and proportionate
representations made by the police unless the authority has evidence that do so
would not be proportionate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

9.42 — The authority’s decision should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what
it is intended to achieve.

Observations

This licence has the following conditions endorsed:

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

1 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

Page 2



a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
the premises licence,

or

b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premise licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to -

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular

characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

Page 3



(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason
of disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either a holographic mark, or an
ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that -

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks are sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed
container) it is available to customers in the following measures -

(i) beer or cider: % pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
guantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.

(1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

(2) In this condition:-
a. “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P=D + (D
x V), where-
i. Pisthe permitted price,

Page 4



ii. Disthe amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply
of the alcohol, and

iii. Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of
the sale or supply of the alcohol;

b. “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties Act 1979;

c. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a premises licence-

i. the holder of the premises licence,

ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such
a licence, or

iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply
of alcohol under such a licence;

d. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of
the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

e. “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with
the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

(3) Where the permitted price would not be a whole number of pennies, the
permitted price shall be taken to be the price rounded up to the nearest
penny.

(4) Where the permitted price on a day (“the first day”) would be different
from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax, the permitted price which
would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take
place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1 No entertainment of an adult nature will take place on the premises.

2 On Christmas Eve, New Year's Eve and Bank Holidays the permitted hours for
live music, recorded music, late night refreshment and the supply of alcohol

may be extended until 03.00 hours the following morning. On such occasions
the premises will close to the public one hour thereafter.

Page 5



10

11

12

13

Food will be supplied until 12.00 by way of breakfast, followed by a lunch
menu, an afternoon menu and then an evening dinner menu. From 23.00 to
close a substantial bistro menu will continue.

Food will be supplied throughout all hours of opening, including when there is
music entertainment at the venue.

Food will be served at tables either of a standard dining style or high level
tables with stools.

All staff will be trained to BIIAB level 2 and above.
The premises are fully soundproofed.

The primary purpose of the premises will be that of a restaurant / bistro/ cafe
serving food, with additional use for pre-arranged events, functions and other
entertainment. The sale of alcohol will be ancillary to these uses.

The provision of food, including full meals and snacks will form a substantial
element of the operation of the premises with sufficient furniture and seating
provided and set out in such a way that it does not become a high volume,
vertical drinking establishment.

Table seating shall be provided for a minimum of 75% of the maximum
capacity on each floor of the premises, save for pre-arranged private
functions.

No customers will be admitted to the premises after midnight. For the
avoidance of doubt, this condition shall not apply to those customers who
were on the premises prior to midnight, and who exited the premises for the
purpose of smoking.

An authorisation, signed and dated by the Designated Premises Supervisor,
shall be kept at the premises showing all persons authorised by them to make
sales of alcohol at the premises.

Any ground floor external smoking area must be a clearly defined area with a
barrier enclosing customers and adequately supervised. No drinks will be
permitted in this area.

The first floor balcony area should be closed by 9pm.

CCTV will be installed internally and externally at the premises and will comply
with the following:

Page 6



14

15

16

17

18

19

i The CCTV system shall be installed, maintained and operated to the
reasonable satisfaction of Lancashire Constabulary. All public areas of
the premises are to be covered by the system.

ii  The system will display on any recording the correct time and date of the
recording.

iii  The system will make recordings during all hours that the premises are
open to the public.

iv The VCR tapes or digital recording will be held for a minimum of 31 days
and 28 days respectively after the recording is made and will be made
available to the police or any authorised persons acting for a responsible
authority for inspection upon request.

v The system will, as a minimum, record images of the head and shoulders
of all persons entering the premises.

A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system will
be on the premises at all times that the premises are open to the public. This
staff member will be able to show police recent data or footage with the
absolute minimum of delay, when requested.

The Licence Holder or Designated Premises Supervisor will notify the Police
Licensing Unit on any occasion when the CCTV is to be inoperative for a
period in excess of one working day and shall provide a certificate from a
competent person stating the reason for the system being inoperative and
the measures which have been taken to satisfy the licence conditions.

Appropriate signs informing customers that CCTV is recording will be
displayed in conspicuous positions on the premises.

Monthly documented maintenance checks of the CCTV system, including the
recording system, will be carried out by the Designated Premisies Supervisor
to ensure that the system is in good working order and fit for purpose.

The Police Licensing Unit shall be notified on any occasion when the CCTV or
radio system is to be inoperative for a period in excess of one working day
and a certificate from a competent person shall be provided stating the
reason for the system being inoperative and the measures which have been
taken to satisfy the licence conditions.

The licence holder is to support and rigorously enforce the Challenge 25
proof of age policy.

Any person who looks or appears to be under the age of 25 shall be asked to
provide identification that they are over the age of 18. The following are the

Page 7



20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

only forms of identification acceptable:

i. UK photo driving licence
ii. Passport
iii. Proof of Age Standards Scheme card.

All staff are to have received suitable training in relation to the proof of age
scheme to be applied upon the premises. All staff are to receive regular
refresher training at intervals of a maximum of six months. Records to
evidence this will be made available to an authorised officer upon request.

An adequate number of licensed door supervisors will be on duty as
appropriate to any risk assessment and in accordance with the guidance
under the Nightsafe scheme. However on the following occasions at least two
SIA registered member of door staff will be on duty from 20:00hrs until close:

Every Friday and Saturday
Bank holiday Sundays, Christmas Eve and New Years Eve
When a private function takes place on the premises

Appropriate measures will be taken to ensure staff prevent the removal of
bottles or glasses from the curtilage and grounds of the licensed premises.

Frequent collection of glasses and bottles will be undertaken to ensure that
empty containers do not accumulate in or around the licensed premises.

At least one personal licence holder will be available while the supply or sale
of alcohol is being undertaken (whose identity will be known to all other staff
engaged in the supply or sale of alcohol) except in the case of emergency.

Another member of staff shall be nominated to act for the Designated
Premises Supervisor, in their absence, whose identity is known by all other
staff when such absence occurs.

An authorisation, signed and dated by the Designated Premises Supervisor,
shall be kept at the premises showing all persons authorised by them to
make sales of alcohol at the premises.

Risk assessments carried out by or on behalf of the licence holder which

relate to a licensing objective will be available for inspection by an
authorised officer.

Page 8



28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

The premises shall maintain a drinks policy which complies with any Local
Authority resolution made in accordance with approval from the Licensees
Forum or any successor body recognised by the Licensing Authority.

All internal lobbied doors to any entrance/exit point, fire exit doors and
external windows shall be closed during hours of any regulated
entertainment except in the event of an emergency and save for the
purposes of access and egress.

The premises shall be operated in participation with the "Pubwatch" and
"Radiolink" schemes.

All door staff employed at the entrance/exit of the the licensed premises will
wear a reflective jacket/tabard of a design approved by Lancashire
Constabulary.

An incident book will be maintained in which shall be recorded:-

i Allincidents of crime and disorder

ii  Refused sales to suspected under-age and drunken persons

iii A record of any person asked to leave the premises or removed from the
premises

iv  Details of occasions on which the police are called to the premises

v Arecord of persons searched on suspicion that drugs are being carried
and the reason for such suspicion

The book will be available for inspection by a police officer.

Any person who appears to be intoxicated or who is behaving in a disorderly
manner will not be allowed entry to the venue. Any person within the
premises who appears to be intoxicated or who is behaving in a disorderly
manner will be given care and consideration in leaving the venue.

All staff are to have received suitable training with regard to serving drunks.
All staff are to receive regular refresher training at intervals of a maximum of
three months. Records to evidence this will be made available to an
authorised officer upon request.

Functions which specifically target young people aged 17-18 years (for
example birthday parties) will not be allowed to take place on the premises.

Children under the age of 18 years shall not be permitted to remain on the
premises unless accompanied by an adult.

Page 9



4.9

4.10

5.0

51

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

37 Children under the age of 16 years shall have vacated the premises by 9pm.

Does the information submitted include any exempt information?
List of Appendices:

Appendix 4a: Application

Appendix 4b: Representation from Police

Appendix 4c: Representation from Public Health

Appendix 4d: Email from Mark Marshall submitted on behalf of the
applicant

Legal considerations:

Please see local and national policy in the background information.
Human Resources considerations:

None

Equalities considerations:

None

Financial considerations:

None

Page 10

No



APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE

Applicant Name(s): | | _iNDSEY WHTESIDC -

Licensing Service

Blackpool Council

Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4
Blackpool, FY1 1NA

LS/F/005/9/5

Contact

T: (01253) 47 8572 / 8589
F: (01253} 47 8372

www.blackpool.gov.uk

Page 11

Page 1 of 14



Application to vary a Premises Licence under the Licensing Acc 2003
Please read the following instructions first;

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of this form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Full name/s of the premises licence holder/s:

|

1) INDSEU Wi ITESI DS .
K
”

L e e

I/We the premises licence holder/s named above, apply to vary a premises licence under
section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1

Premises Licence number: PL 2 OO

Part 1 — Premises Details

: 31-33 Queen Shreet
ELZT;:? &loclk POGL |
Lancashut€ Post Code | |/ | ! WN

Telephone Number
of premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises

Part 2 ~ Applicant details

Title: Mtia‘-) Mrs Me [ Forename(s) LINDS =&
; - Date of
Surname Wl v \"TeSi DT Bi;h

Home address

Telephone Mobile
Number Number

E-Mzail address

LS/F/005/9/5 Page 12 Page 2 of 14



SECO..0) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (If Applicable)

Other

Title: Mrs Ms ‘Forename(s)
DS o Date of Day Month Year
Sumame Birth
‘Home address
- Post’
Code
"Telephone ‘Wioblie
-Number Number
E'““"add"'“ i

A. OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

;Iama
Mdma
Post
Code
Reglstered

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association)

Telephone
number

E-Mail address
(optional)

LS/F/005/9/5

Page 13

Page 3 of 14



Part 3 — Variation
If yes please fick

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?

: Day Month Year
If not, when do you want the variation to take effect :
from? O l L O 2

0
[

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people could be
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number
expected to attend

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

INCredsce Q(U\\@L'I’\S hoors bd \ hoovr,
RTe NIGHT QAarm Edi 2am -

o kxlee  kegele refiresiment ofR The e
. s

2B-00 - Dico -

Qancl platert wdh RBar snadke

ond adse  bo¥e ofp  \we music

Wﬂ‘tz*' Recorded, Mugic W

THANGL 3 o O{ 2! Ly

oo M 2am

85( 8% (?57 <y 3frf)t“e’.r'vuS?;.eﬁ Lu‘.C.-EJ\QQ -

Page 14
LS/F/005/9/5 Page 4 of 14



Part 4 — Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below that would be subject to change if

this application to vary is successful.
Provision of regulated entertainment:
a) A performance of a play (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b) An exhibition of a film (if ticking yes, fill in box B)
¢) An indoor sporting event (if ticking yes, fill in box C)
d) Boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) A performance of live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f) Any playing of recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)
g) A performance of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)
h) Entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box i)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L, and M

A

If yes please tick

Pilays Wiil the performance of a play take place Indoors, outdoors or

Indoors

Standard days and timings both — please tick accordingly (Please read guidance note 2)
{please read guidance note 6)

Outdoors

Day Start | Finish

Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal varlation for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thu

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance

(please see guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Page 15
LS/F/005/9/5

Page 5 of 14




B

Films Will the exhibition of flims take place indoors, outdoors or l'in dleese |
Standard days and timings both — please tick accordingly (Please read guidance note 2)
: {please read guidance note 6) Outdoors
Day Start | Finish Both
Mon Piease give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variation for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)
Thu
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition of
films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please see guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
i
Cc
Indoor sporting event Please give further details (Please see guidance note 3)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
| Day ! Start | Finish
{ Mon
Tue
Wed State any seasonal varlatlons for Indoor sporting events (please read guidance note
3)
Thu
: Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting
i events at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(Please see guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 16
LS/F/005/9/5 Page 6 of 14



D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainment

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors, indoors
outdoore or both — please tick accordingly (Please read

Standard days and timings guidance note 2) Outdoors
(please read guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variation for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidancs note 4)
Thu
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed In the column on the left,
please list (please see guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors, Indoors
Standard days and timings cutdoors or both — please tick accordingly (Please read
(please read guldance note 6) | guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start | Finlsh Both
Mon Please glve further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variation for performance of live music
{please read guidance note 4)
Thu
Fr Non-standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises for the performance
of live muslc at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please see guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

LS/F/005/9/5

Page 17
Page 7 of 14




F

Y,

Page 8 of 14

pd
Recorded music Will the performance of recorded music take place indoors, o V/ y
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick accordingly
(please read guidance note 6) | (Please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish | Both
Mon 8 B i el O Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue | Sam [ 2am
Wed Ly Iy State any seasonal variation for playing recorded music
DR | LB (please read guidance note 4) 3i .
—— A Gers RE 1t z
ot (2 Ao [0
Fri %’W ») Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
i recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
{ (please see guidance note 5)
Sat | M 2 A
Sun ¥ am |2 AM
L
G
T / :
Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors, outdoors or | M v"/
Standard days and timings both - please tick accordingly (Please read guidance note 2)
read guidance note 6) ,Outdoors
Day Finish Both
Mon B‘HM 7 Please give further detalls here (please read gujddnce note 3)
Tue | < am (2 4o
i \
Wed | & ;am | 2 an | State any seasonal va n for the performance of dance
(piease read guidan : 3i1S“0Deg. Beann -
| Sk jirn, DM
Thu 4 g Ladd 4 2% *
Fri 8 2am n-standard timings. Where you intend to use tht~gremises for the performance
2.5 : < of dance at different times to those listed in the columirgn the left, please list
(please see guidance note 5)
Sat |8 am S am
Sun | 5 am | 2Am
7 | |
Page 18
LS/F/005/9/5



H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (E), (F) or (G)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Standard days and timings Will this entertainment take place indoors, outdoors or both ~ [~
(please read guidance note 6) | leage tick accordingly (Please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please glive further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal varlation for entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or {g) (please read guidance note 4)
Thu
Frl Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premisese for the entertalnment
of similar description to that falling within (@), {f) or (g) at different times to those
listed In the column on the left, please list
St (please see guidance note 5)
Sun
l
Late night refreshment Wil the provislon of late night refreshment take place indoore, Nsdoom
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick accordingly (Please read
{please read guldance note 6) | guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start | Finish Both
Mon Please glve further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal varlation for the provislon of late night refreshment (please read
guidance nots 4)
Thu
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
late night refreshment at different timas to those listed In the column on the lef,
please list (please see guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

LS/F/005/9/5

Page 19
Page 9 of 14




J

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol for consumption be on the i On the i 2
Standard days and timings premises, off the premises or both Premises iV
(please read guidance note 6) | (Please read guidance note 7) Off the )
premises
Day Start | Finish Both
Mon ry Vi_i 2 State any seasonal variation for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance note 4)

R P

Wed

e | 2 6

Th 4 pavi | 260m

Fri O srvr | 2.aM Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
L3 alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
see guidance note 5)

Sat e ot | 2iom
Sun O\ | 2Am %

K

Pleaae highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matter

ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please
read guidance note 8)

Page 20
LS/F/005/9/5 Page 10 of 14



L

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal varlations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start | Finish

Mon | % oany | 28

e [ Qoen | 20m

Wed XFHV\ 2 Non-gtandard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises to be open to the
i public at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

see guida

Thu % LA Ne@

Fri

Sat v |2 vim

Sun | Ken | Liw

Ploase identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence that you believe could be removed as
‘a conseguencs of the proposed variation vou are seeking

55 /36/ %] Nemove Anwvey 2. ConDIioN) 2, b7

If yes plaa

| have enclosed the existing premises licence and summary v

| have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence )

If you have not ticked one of these boxes you are required to give your reasons for not including
the licence, or any part of it below.

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of the premises licence

Los~ Suramniary

Page 21
LS/F/005/9/5 : Page 11 of 14




Describe any additional steps you intend to take o promote the four licensing objectives as a result
of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (See guidance note 9)

Dors closed. s=oona proct
oSN

Oy CoPEr VIESoTS CfRipay lsex 9 e, L1 |
2 BenA

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

C. T .
Voo Doper v thiom

c) Public Safety

DO SepeSrnson

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Docr Sopedasaan

e) The protection of children from harm

over [8s onuy
C.P\cu;.i@’\&\ﬂ- 25 m Pha o e

N Sl A Ol e

LS/F/005/9/5 - Page 12 of 14



BlackpooiCounci " g6 OCt AE

o

Licen

%
-1

. e A Py
< £, & oand iy
ls“ :i. 5%2- & _L_,T £ AL 5

LPremises_ Licence

e . TR e

ANNEXES tbn

20

21

23

24

25

26

27

28

30
3

dinued ..

|
i, UK photo driving licence !
ii. Passport 1
iil. Proof of Age Standards Scheme card. ’t
Al staff are to have received suitable training in relation to the proof of age scheme to be applied '
upon the premises. Al staff are to receive regular refresher training at intervals of a maximum of

six months. Records to evidence this will be made available to an authorised officer upon

request.

An adequate number of licensed door supervisors will be on duty as appropriate to any nsk
assessment and in accordance with the guidance under the Nightsafe scheme. However on the
following occasions at least-to SIA registered member of door staff will be on duty from
until cloge: i -

Every Friday and Saturday Pazoided endtent QL
Bank holiday Sundays, Christmas Eve and New Years Eve '

2\ > \wZ

Appropriate measures will be taken to ensure staff prevent the removal of bottles or glasses from
the curtilage and grounds of the licensed premises.

Frequent collection of glasses and botties will be undertaken to ensure that empty containers do
not accumulate in or around the licensed premises.

At least one personal licence holder will be available while the supply or sale of alcohol is being
undertaken (whose identity will be known to all other staff engaged in the supply or sale of
alcohol) except in the case of emergency

Another member of staff shall be nominated to act for the Designated Premises Supervisor, in
their absence, whose identity is known by all other staff when such absence OCCUrs.

An authorisation, signed and dated by the Designated Premises Supervisor, shall be kept at the
premises showing all persons authorised by them to make sales of alcohol at the premises.

Risk assessments carned out by or on behalf of the licence holder which relate to & licensing
objective will be available for inspection by an authorised officer.

The premises shall maintain a drinks policy which complies with any Local Authority resolution
made in accordance with approval from the Licensees Forum or any successor body recognised

by the Licensing Authority

All intermnatl lobbied doars to any entrance/exit point, fire exit doors and external windows shall be
closed dunng hours of any regulated entertainment except in the event of an emergency and
save for the purposes of access and egress.

The premises shall be operated in participation with the ~pubwatch” and "Radiolink” schemes.

All door staff employed at the entrance/exit of the the licensed premises will wear @ reflective

PL2001/59264 Page

rinfed Ly LalPac on 0% War 2002 3 12:24 .
R o Rage @81 i i i |



L

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSI

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee

I'have sent copies of this application, a copy of the plan and a photocopy of the
existing premises licence to responsible authorities and others where applicable

I understand that | must advertise my application
I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or an explanation why not

l understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current
authorised agent (please read guida

in what capacity.

UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
NG ACT 2003 TO MAKE A

premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly
nce note 11). If signing on the behalf of the applicant please state

Print Name Letrg D BEA W Tess e,

Capacity

¢

Dzie

2 1o [

|
|
]

Where the premises licence is

jointly held signature of 2™ applicant {the current premises licence

holder) or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). i signing
on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signed

-

|

Print Name

|

Capacity

Dats

|

Contact name (whers not previously given) and address
2pplication. (Please raad guidancs note 13)

for correspondence assoclated with thie

Tide: { Mr ' Mre (Miss| Ms [—

3E§@hg'ﬂém¢§ L i MDD ESe Sumame | W, TESiDC

Address for |
Correspondence

associated with

this application | ' .
= f J Post Coa‘-e:J F ‘f ]-;
—_— — — BT SRS ELOY .+ S

LS/F/005/9/5

Page 13 of 14



bk Doiprer Z01S

Daws Sw,

Vouredew )go',o)scunw Pl 2001 -

{ wrilke fu/tlw b e o lu':ufu‘.w o :
" Ve He aboe premises

/{lCﬁmcf_ /lb cl""\j'j {'LL I’Cffu*@))‘- CVU r)

e f“u‘-w«j (ondifins  owre o e remwved

@ _AS Pcvuﬂ-v‘él"*j VN h/‘-L -@xuﬁ)‘!\»\ﬁ Pymim /hcﬁ,w,e,

@Q o —~ L
@ ' 0
@ f—_— it

Sugpted Replaanets

Condibum [ Ao be w!?lmw‘wmx;

Al sheff will be framed Jo BiAD Aevel | (AAL) wailkon 3 ok
o te commauemedt o mrww. Al earkfreutuc O’lw c[mgl;d
Sfuft wll be ewdikble on e Pmms%s end ’,f)rool,we»f on s~ec€'w)l* le
B Pcﬂl'(k (otedile ov wa&«f 5ﬁlw'~

Condtion + b be rplaed wtﬂﬂ;
{L\e, Pm\'ﬂgtm\ 0{' {'Decl mc{,u-bw (ﬂcﬁ" SV\CUJCS u,z” )'WW\ o Subs}tuh-cu.

wifte guf Crwt furaitare oad

elemadt of fe operbon & fe premses
saaul”urmj PV‘OWWJ ond et oud wi xtftk e wee Tk b doex ns-
hecome a htﬂ’u volume, verfead c)vwkmj stlwo{’s"/\mh

36,27

| doal NOT wish fo recru.d} e removed 0}' Condibt 35,
we are contedt ]LOF 0 comdilion fo be added flad “No oe
wdes the age of 1t (¢ adm fred onbo [Te (ammulef
JER NyUes
o Page 25
LINDSCY WHITES IRE — I&?m[ 2613



This page is intentionally left blank



Blackpool Council Licensing Service

Representation made by a Responsible Authority
to an application for the grant / variation of a Premises Licence /
Club Premises Certificate

Responsible Authority

Name of Responsible Authority | LANCASHIRE CONSTABULARY

Name of Officer (please prini) 'PC 4107 Emma Pritchard

Signature of Officer g? f—% ci—c/\of

Contact telephone number 01253 604007
Date representation made: 02 11 15
Do you consider mediation to be approprlate NO

:’Premlses Detalls

! Premlses Name Moo Bistro
Address 31-33 Queen Street
Blackpool
Lancashire
Post Code FY1 1NL

Reasons for making representation

| am in receipt of an application for a Major Variation to the Premises Licence for the above address.

The variation includes increasing the hours for recorded music and the supply of alcohol from tam to
2am and the requested removal the following conditions are concerning:

3 Food will be supplied until 12.00 by way of breakfast, followed by a lunch menu, an afternoon
menu and then an evening dinner menu. From 23.00 to close a substantial bistro menu will
continue,.

Food will be supplied throughout all hours of opening, including when there is music
entertainment at the venue,

Food will be served at tables either of a standard dining style or high leve! tables with stools.
6 The primary purpose of the premises will be that of a restaurant / bistro/ cafe serving feod,
with

aciditional use for pre-arranged events, functions and other entertainment. The sale of alcohol
will A

be ancillary to these uses,

7 The provision of food, including full meais and snacks will form a substantial element of the
operation of the premises with sufficient furniture and seating provided and set out in such a
way that it does not become a high volume, vertical drinking establishment.

Page 27




On behalf of the Chief Officer of Police, havmg reviewed the application the Pohce make formal
objections on the following grounds:

Prior to 5" June 2013 this premises was operated as a bar/ high volume vertical drinking establishiment
and the Police Licensing Department had significant concerns regarding the disproportionate levels of
crime and disorder at the premises to the extent that a review of the licence was submitted. Following
a hearing the comimittee revoked the licence.

in consultation with the Police Licensing Department a new licence application for the above premises
came into effect on 27" May 2014 with conditions for the premises 1o be a restaurant/ bistro with '
provision for live entertainment.

By comparing crimes and incidents reported to the Police during the 17 month period 27/01/2012 —
05/06/2013 (when the premises was operating as a bar) compared to 27/05/2014 —~ 05/10/2015 (when
the premises was operating as a Bistro) it is evident that there has been a 98% decrease in crime and
95% decrease in incidents.

Lancashire Constabulary has significant concerns that crime and disorder will increase if this premises
is allowed to remove the requested conditions and increase the licensable hours. This will add to the
cumulative impact already being experienced within the Town Centre Saturation Area and would lead
to alcohol fuelled crime and disorder and contribute to the stress and further burden on the emergency
services.

mended, or if

N/A

Page 28




Lancashire
Constabulary

police and communities together

‘WEST BCU

-Licensing — Moo Bistro Queen Street

Incidents & Crimes between 27th January 2012 & 5" October 2015

Originator Rachel Freeman West Division Intelligence Analyst

Date 12" October 2015

Dissemination PC 4107 Emma Pritchard West Licensing Dept & Partners

Handling Instructions This report may be circulated within your department in accordance with

departmental security instructions (and with caveats that may be fncluded
within this report).

Neither the report nor any of its contents may be disseminated further
without the prior agreement of the originator{s). This cover sheet must not
be detached from the report to which it refers.

This cover sheet MUST NOT be detached from this report.

Government Protective

Marking Grade RESTRICTED

Page 29




RESTRICTED

PURPOSE | 3
SCOPE ' 3
RECOMMENDATIONS , 4
Risk ‘ T4
Threat 4
Recommendations _ 4
ANALYSES ' 4
Levels of crime & Disorder on Queen Street, Blackpool 4
Page 2 of 5

RESTRICTED Moo Bistro Crime & B&QQJBO




RESTRICTED

AlM

To provide a comprehensive overview of incidents and offences committed in and around the Moo Bistro 31—
33 Queen Street, Blackpool. Questions which need to be answered by this report should cover the following
topics:

= Level of incidents and crimes.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this report is to inform the Licehsing department of the level and nature of issues which occur
near or in the Moo Bistro.

SCOPE

This report will be using data captured by the Police between two time periods:

27/01/2012 - 05/06/2013 compared to 27/05/2014 - 05/10/2015 when the venue changed its license
conditions.

Crime2 — Police crime recording system

M.A.D.E. — Multi Agency Data Exchange

Command & Control — Police Incident recording system
Particularly of interest are the following incident / crime types:

Anti-social behaviour
Public Order
Assaults

Sexual Offences
Drugs

Thefts

Criminal damage

Collapse / lliness / injury

Page 3 of 5

RESTRICTED Moo Bistro Crime & ncidha@@ 31




RESTRICTED

v

_RISK — To change the use of the venue, changing from Bistro back to a bar could potentially have a negative
impact on clients and venues in the Claremont Ward area. Services could potentially see an increase in
demand, based on previous ¢rime and incidents captured at the venue.

THREAT — Violent crimes and anti-social incidents could rise by 95%. The Claremont Ward has enjoyed a
decrease in crimes, domestic violence, -33%, violence per say -4.3%, damages -2.4%. The fire service have also
had a reduction of -3.6%. Changing the use of the venue back into a bar would put extra pressure on these
services. The ambulance service has recorded an increase and they would be further stretched.

RECOMMENDATIONS — The licensing Department in conjunction with Blackpool Council should review
saturation levels, There are approximately 16 licensed premises already on Queen Street, is there
demand/capacity for another bar?

-v' o

oS
o
ﬁwgﬁéw;

LEVELS OF CRIME & DISORDER ON QUEEN STREET, BLACKPOOL

Claremont Ward is the area of the Town Centre which accommodates Queen Street. There are approximately
222 premises licensed to sell alcohol, 55 which are pubs/restaurant or night clubs, 16 on Queen Street itself,

When examining the incidents it is unclear where exactly they have taken place. Sometimes Police
communications staff will use a well-known landmark as the location to direct officers to the area, if it isn’t

initially clear where it has taken place, i.e. an assault on the pavement may be mépped to an exact address,.

most commonly used is Walkabouts address at 1 Queens Street.

Incidents that may have occurred in the Moo Bar / Bistro could be mapped to the bar itself or could be mapped
to another point on the street such as Walkabout. Only from examining the full incident log would it become
apparent the exact location.

Crimes however are different; they are mapped to the exact location of where the offence took place.

o Bar { Bistro | - %
- Location 2012/13 | 2014/15 | Change
Queen Street 709 607 -14%
Crimes | 31 -33 Queen
Street 43 1 -98%
Queen Street 2151 1799 -16%
Incidents |-31 - 33 Queen
Street 109 5 -95%

From changing the use of the premises from a bar into a histro has had a significant effect on crime, nuisance
and disorder on the street and in the Ward. Crime down -98% (n=42) and incidents down -95% (n=104).

RESTRICTED

Moo Bistro Crime & !Bc&g 818 2

Paged of 5




RESTRICTED

Claremont Ward information is in the table befow. Although not the same period, further reductions have
been recorded in the Ward, of -6.7% for all crime.

»

alls to the Police

alls to the Fire &
escue Services -

iolence Against The

erson

:Calls to the Police

about Domestic

Viclence

1Calls to the Ambulance

Service where viclence

‘involved

:All Drug Offences

iNumbers Killed or

i Serious Injured on the

iRoads

Serious Acquisitive - -

\Crime AT

 Robbery

- All Burglary
Domestic
Burglaries

Ji..Mehicle .

0 Vehicle i
All Criminal Damage
(including Arson) =
Deliberate Fires

Deliberate Vehicle Fires

Calls to the Police
about Anti-Social
Behaviour

{Total Recorded Crime -

All Vehicle Crime . :
. -Theftofa . °

U Theft froma .

Actual

Crimes/incidents

Sep Sep - Year Sep Sep
2013 to 201410 on 2013t0 2014 to
Aug Aug Year Percent Aug Aug
2014 - 2015 Diff Change 2014 2015

. 10242 10538 296 2.9% 1369.6 1409.2

alls to the Ambulance .
ervices - S

3290 3299 9 0.3%.. 440 4412
170 165 . 5 -29% 227 221
2134 1992 142 -6.7% 2854 2664
738 706 -32 -43% 987 944
615 410 -205 -333% 822  54.8
94 127 33 35.1% 126 17
107 96 -11-103% 143 128
5 1--4.-80% 07 0
164 7188 24 146% 219 251
27 17 A0 3% 36 23
212 161 51 244% 59
730092 019 26% ¢ 203
67 87 20 29.9% 9 116
24 97 3 125% - 32 - 36
40 62 12 30% . 53 7
289 282 7 -24% 386 377
28027 1 -36% 37 36
0 - 0 0 0% 0 4]
12.8% 2272

' 1698 1916 217

nfa = Not Available, n/fc = Not Calculated

RESTRICTED

Moo Bistro Crime & rncfd@sa(g% 33

256

266.2

Rate per thousand population, except for Domestic
Burglary which is rate per thousand households

Blackpool Lancashire
District County
Average Average
(September (September
2014 to August 2014 to August
2015) 2015}
" 5558 - .385.7
2226 L 1467
o122 95
1004 - -83.3
297 16.56
245 12
36 1.6
3.1 1.9
0.2 0.3
10.5 - 8.8
: 08 L 03
448 00226 0192
10.1 7.9
63 B
16 1.3
38 36
166 - 10.8
16 1.6
0 0
912 536
Page5o0f5




This page is intentionally left blank



Blackpool Council Licensing Service

Representation made by a Responsible Authority
to an application for the grant / variation of a Premises Licence /
Club Premises Certificate

Responsible Authority

Name of Responsible Authority | Public Health

Name of Officer (please print) Chloe Dobson/ Rachel Swindells

Signature of Officer C. Dobson

Contact telephone number 07990084572/07788353570
Date representation made 02 11 2015

Do you consider mediation to be appropriate NO

Premises Details

Premises Name Moo Bistro

Address 31-33 Queen Street
Blackpool

Post Code FY1 INL

Reasons for making representations

The Public Health Department, Blackpool Council, write in reference to the licence variation
for the Moo Bistro, 31-33 Queen Street, Blackpool.

The applicant brings this application in full knowledge that this premises is located within
Claremont ward which has been subject to the Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP) since 2009
which reviewed in 2013.

Public Health would like to submit a summary representation following a review of local
North West Ambulance Service data relating to ambulance callouts to Queen Street from
2012-2015:

Year 2012 — 289 calls (28 poss domestic addresses)
Year 2013 — 473 calls (41 poss domestic addresses)
Year 2014 — 458 calls (61 poss domestic addresses)

RA Representation Form

LS/F/009/16/1 Page 35




The data received demonstrates an increase of 169 incidents from 2012 -2014 during this 3
year period. More comprehensive data, including the number of incidents recorded between
the hours of 10pm and 2am, will be available for the hearing.

Public Health therefore has concerns that North West Ambulance Service already has to deal
with an increase in callouts to Queens Street, therefore, the provision of another premises
where alcohol can be purchased into the early hours could have a negative impact on the an
already pressured North West Ambulance Service. Whilst it is understood that the premises
already has a premises licence, the design and restrictions of the existing premises licence
mean that alcohol is ancillary to the main purpose, which must be food led providing seated
meals in an informal dining arrangement. The proposed variation seeks to remove the
primary purpose of dinning and replace it with a primary purpose of alcohol sales with food
only being an incidental part to the overall operation. We feel that this proposal if granted
will quickly see this premises only pay lip service to the food provision and will in practical
terms descend quickly into a premise that relies entirely on wet sales. There will be no
difference to neighbouring premises that have the same offer and due to the nature of the
area and the increased demand on the North West Ambulance Service, as demonstrated
above; we have concerns if the variation be granted as requested.

Furthermore, the applicant has not provided any information on how they will uphold the
Public Safety objective by providing information on how they will deal with first aid
requirements. We would expect to see a staff member who is competent in dealing with
minor injuries or illnesses and be in a position to properly brief attending paramedics and
lead them safely to an area within the premises where a safe initial assessment can be made.

Public Health would ask the Licensing Committee to consider the potential risks associated
with the increase in the availability of another alcohol premises within this Saturation Area in
their deliberations as to whether to grant this application.

It is recommended that the licence should only be granted if the application is amended, or if
conditions are applied, as detailed below.

N/A

RA Representation Form

LS/F/009/16/1 Page 36




Ryan Unsworth

From: Mark Marshall

Sent: 11 November 2015 15:55

To: 'lord roche'

Cc: Licensing 1a2003; emma.pritchard@lancashire.pnn.police.uk
Subject: RE: FW: test call

Dear lan

Further to your request for me to give an overview of my previous dealings with you | can confirm that we have had
a professional relationship for approximately 10 years.

In recent years | have found you to be responsive and cooperative and always keen to address complaints or
concerns, as with all operators there have been matters that have required your attention but you are always
responsive to address issues that have been identified.by me on behalf of the Licensing Authority,

My current knowledge of your premises are that they are mainly located and the edges of the town centre area but
present little or no concerns .

If | can be of further assistance do not hesitate to contact me.

Mark Marshall

Licensing and Health & Safety Manager
Blackpool Council

01253478493

From: lord roche

Sent: 06 November 2015 14:17
To: Mark Marshall

Subject: Re: FW: test call

i mr marshal id like aref of you ref me ian roche being a licence e in blackpool town center and if you in
your department have hade any probs with any ov my bars thanks awaiting your reply thanks ian roche

On Fri, Nov 6, 2015 at 12:33 PM, Mark Marshall <mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk> wrote:

Keith.marsden@blackpool.gov.uk

From: Mark Marshall
Sent: 06 November 2015 12:20
To: lord roche

Subject: test call

Page 37



Hello Mr Roche

Would you like to be kept up to date with Blackpool Council news ? Sign up here -
www.blackpool.gov.uk/YourBlackpool http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer/ This message
has been scanned for inappropriate or malicious content as part of the Council's e-mail and Internet
policies

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer/ This message has been scanned for inappropriate or
malicious content as part of the Council's e-mail and Internet policies.

Page 38



	Agenda
	4 Application for the variation of a Premises Licence- Moo Bistro
	Appendix 4a Moo Bar application redacted
	Appendix 4a continued Moo Bistro Variation amendments 16102015
	Appendix 4b Moo Bistro variation - Police objection amended 021115
	Appendix 4c Moo Bistro variation - Public Health objection 021115.pdf
	Appendix 4d Moo Bistro - Applicant supporting evidence (redacted) 11112015


